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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 4:12 PM
To: Jason Fastech Auto; Siow Szelin; Wu Jinee
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [REJECTION] - Your Ref: SMR7074S// LKK Ref: CC4/ASM22006793/Upa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLQ6404Y(HSBC) AND SMR7074S ON 15/07/2022]
Attachments: PIR FROM OI.pdf

Your Ref: SMR7074S                                Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC4/ASM22006793/Upa3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm,  
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ6404Y(HSBC) AND SMR7074S ON 15/07/2022 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Attached is a copy of POLICE INVESTIGATION RESULT submitted by our insured your easy reference. Action is being 
taken against your client. 
 
In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s matter. 
  
Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


